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Mobile River Bridge West Side Alignment Alternates

Constructability and Schedule Opinion

To: Thompson Engineering and HDR
From: Armeni Consulting Services, LLC
September 29, 2016

Armeni Consulting Services, LLC (ACS) was tasked with evaluating the two bridge layout alternates for
the West Approach High Level portion of the bridge structure for the Mobile River bridge Project. The
two alternatives that are being reviewed are: Alternative 1 - West Side High Level Approach — Split
Alignment and Alternative 2: West Side High Level Approach — Adjacent Alignment.

While reviewing the drawings that depict the two alternatives separately and side by side several
obvious differences immediately come to mind for both cost and schedule. It is apparent that the Split
Level Alternate has a high level crossover of the existing traffic in order to be able to combine the
structures prior to reaching the main span portion of the project. This no doubt will require major
interruption of traffic during the construction of the middle pier between the two existing traffic lanes
along with the fact that there will probably need to construct some type of a “straddle bent” which is
very expensive and time consuming to construct along with the interruption to the exiting traffic for the
formwork and/or temporary supports.

One of the other apparent comparisons to be noted is that the Adjacent Alternate is very attractive in
terms of the contractors cost and scheduling for the project as they would be able to share key
resources such as formwork, equipment, personnel, etc. in one local area to construct the foundations,
substructure and superstructure portions of the project. In addition, the contractor will be able to
construct the westbound lanes of the structure first and utilize the recently constructed deck area as
material laydown areas and access. Whereas the split alternative will require additional resources such
as equipment, personnel and formwork the work area is separated by existing traffic. Another
observation is that it appears that the Adjacent Alternate requires additional bridge widening area than
the Split Alternative. Yes, this is additional cost to the alternate but in our opinion is a minimal affect in
cost and is superseded by the advantages of this alternate mentioned above.

In closing it is this reviewers’ opinion that the Adjacent West Approach Alternative will be more cost
effective and will have a shorter construction schedule than the Split Alternative and most importantly
will be safer and less interruptive for the traveling public. Therefore, we would recommend considering
the Adjacent West Approach Alternate as a preferred alternate going forward.



